





Adviser Profile

Mark Penston **BSc, APFS**Chartered Financial Planner

Mark has been in the financial services industry for over 30 years. He began as a Financial Adviser, then became the regional Director of a national firm and finally a Chartered Financial Planner.

As well as his holistic financial planning work, Mark works closely with lawyers and their divorce clients who need assistance on how financial assets, particularly pensions, should be divided.



Qualifications

- Specialist Accredited Member of Resolution
- Chartered Financial Planner
- Member of the Personal Finance Society
- Advanced Financial Planning Certificate (including G60 Pensions)
- Accredited Pension Specialist

Career **History**

April 2004 – to date	BlueSKY Chartered Financial Planners. Formed following buy-out from Millfield Partnership
Feb 1997 - April 2004	Inter-Alliance PLC / Millfield Partnership – Regional Director and practice manager (Specialist Independent Financial Advisers)
Jan 1992 - Feb 1997	Allied Dunbar - Sales Manager & Adviser
Feb 1987 - Jan 1992	FPS Management / General Portfolio - Sales Manager & Financial Adviser